
   
  
 

TO: 

 
CHAIR AND MEMBERS 

COMMUNITY AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE 
MEETING ON MAY 28, 2019  

FROM: 

 
G. KOTSIFAS, P. ENG. 

MANAGING DIRECTOR, DEVELOPMENT & COMPLIANCE SERVICES & 
CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL 

SUBJECT: 

 
UNSANCTIONED AND UNSAFE STREET PARTIES 

POLICY AMENDMENTS 
PUBLIC NUISANCE BY-LAW: COST RECOVERY 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
That, on the recommendation of the Managing Director, Development & Compliance Services & 
Chief Building Official, this report BE RECEIVED for information purposes 
 

 
PREVIOUS REPORTS 

 
 
Unsanctioned and Unsafe Street Parties – Community and Protective Services Committee – 
February 20, 2019 
 
Unsanctioned and Unsafe Street Parties – Community and Protective Services Committee – 
April 1, 2019 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Municipal Council, at its meeting held on April 9, 2019 resolved: 
 
That the Unsanctioned and Unsafe Street Party Policy Amendments – Public Nuisance By-law 
and Cost Recovery item BE REFERRED back to the Civic Administration for consultation with 
stakeholders and a report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee meeting 
held on May 28, 2019, with an accompanying in camera report to also be provided regarding 
legal advice. 
 
In response to the above Council resolution, Civic Administration revised the original draft 
amendment and distributed the revised amendment to all stakeholders and interested 
members of the public. 
 
The following documents are attached: original draft amendment (Appendix ‘A’); revised draft 
amendment (Appendix ‘B’) and correspondence from the London Property Managers 
Association (Appendix ‘C’). 
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